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Alanis, Sarah

From: Alanis, Sarah
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Frances Todoro-Hargreaves
Cc: Stefani Carter; Mohammad Othman; Higgins, Sara
Subject: RE: ICPOC Resignation

Fabulous, I will put your resignation for June 28th and it will be on the July 6th council agenda as a communication to 
Council.  
Thank you! 
Sarah 
 

From: Frances Todoro‐Hargreaves    
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:18 PM 
To: Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org> 
Cc: Stefani Carter  Mohammad Othman   Higgins, Sara 
<SHiggins@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Re: ICPOC Resignation 
 

 
Good morning Sarah. I think after the June 27th meeting is best so that I can transition my tasks and facilitate that 
working session. Thank you! Frances 
 
On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 12:11 PM Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org> wrote: 

Thank you for letting me know Frances. Will this be effective immediately or after the June 27th meeting? 

Please let me know, 

Thank you! 

  

Sarah Alanis, Boards, Commissions & FOIA Coordinator (she/her/hers)  

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104  

734.794.6140 (O) Ext: 41413  

SAlanis@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org  

 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.  

  

  This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions 
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.  
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From: Frances Todoro‐Hargreaves    
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 6:35 PM 
To: Stefani Carter   
Cc: Mohammad Othman   Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Alanis, Sarah 
<SAlanis@a2gov.org> 
Subject: ICPOC Resignation 

  

  

Dear Chair Carter,   

  

I am writing to submit my resignation as a volunteer Commissioner on ICPOC due to a job change. I am starting a 
new job and it is their practice that employees not hold political appointed positions. In respect of that practice, I have 
decided to step down from the commission. As we discussed, I will facilitate the June session, complete several tasks I 
am currently working on and complete a document with the status of other items to be provided to you. 

  

I appreciate the opportunity and wish the Commission the best of luck moving forward. 

  

Best regards, 

Frances Todoro‐Hargreaves 

  

  

‐‐  

Frances Todoro‐Hargreaves, 

Vice‐Chair, Ann Arbor Independent Police Oversight Commission 

 
 
 
‐‐  
Frances Todoro‐Hargreaves, 
Vice‐Chair, Ann Arbor Independent Police Oversight Commission 

  This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions 
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.  




